
SHILOH BAPTIST CHURCH.

The Shiloh Baptist Church, located in Green township, was organized June 15, 1839, by Rev. Thomas
Wilson, assisted by Rev. Samuel A. Morris.  Its constituent members, fourteen in number, were dismissed,
for the purpose, from the Two Lick Baptist Church.  Since its organization is has registered in the roll of its
membership two hundred and seven names, one hundred and thirty of whom were baptized into its
fellowship.  Its present membership is fifty-five.

The church worships in a neat and commodious edifice, which is free from debt.  Its pulpit has been
occupied, for shorter or longer periods, by the following named ministers, to-wit:  Revs. Thomas Wilson,
L. W. Chapman, Samuel Furman, F. Hallen, W. Shadrach, A. Shadrach, W. P. England, J. G. Conover, C.
H. Prescott, D. W. C. Hervey, and M. L. Rowland, who is the present pastor.


